Barton, Shona

From: Mclean, Stuart

Sent: 04 November 2019 15:02
To: Barton, Shona

Subject: FW: Bute Community Council

From: John Reid [mailto:john.reid@reids.me.uk]

Sent: 16 October 2019 15:29

To: Mclean, Stuart <Stuart.Mclean@argyll-bute.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: Bute Community Council

Dear Mr McLean,

Many thanks for your email. | enjoyed talking with you. | confirm that your notes accurately represent the substance
of my complaints.

Thank you for the time and consideration put into this matter.

John

-- John Reid

On 16 Oct 2019, at 12:28, Mclean, Stuart <Stuart.Mclean@argyll-bute.gov.uk> wrote:

Good afternoon Mr Reid,
It was very nice to speak to you yesterday afternoon, | hope you found it helpful.

| thought it wise, to ensure there is no room for confusion or misrepresentation, to confirm each of
the individual complaints you have raised against Bute Community Council:

1. BCC has no training nor skills to handle complaints.
2. BCCdoes not act in the community interest.
3. BCCdid not inform the complainant of how the complaint was to be dealt with, or the

date of the meeting.
4. The Complainant was subjected to embarrassment and harassment from the floor during

the meeting of 20 August 2019.
5. BCC have not contacted the complainant since the meeting concluded on 20 August 2019
to confirm the decision of the Community Council.

I believe this to be an accurate reflection of the complaint you have raised against Bute Community
Council. However if | have missed something or you feel this is not accurate please feel free to tell
me so.

| very much look forward to hearing from you.
Kindest regards

Stuart



Stuart McLean

Area Committee Manager

Argyll and Bute Council

Helensburgh and Lomond Civic Centre
Helensburgh

Office (01436) 658717
Mobile 07770 704920
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Argyll and Bute Council’s e-mail system (also used by LiveArgyll) classifies the sensitivity of
emails according to the Government Security Classifications.

Privileged/Confidential Information may be contained in this message. If you are not the
addressee indicated in this message (or responsible for delivery of the message to such
person), you may not disclose, copy or deliver this message to anyone and any action taken
or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

In such case, you should destroy this message and kindly notify the sender by reply email.
Opinions, conclusions and other information in this message that do not relate to the official
business of Argyll and Bute Council or LiveArgyll shall be understood as neither given nor
endorsed by them.

All communications sent to or from Argyll and Bute Council or LiveArgyll may be subject to
recording and/or monitoring in accordance with relevant legislation..

This email has been scanned for viruses, vandals and malicious content.

Argyll and Bute Council classify the sensitivity of emails according to the Government Security Classifications. The
adopted classifications are:

NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED
Non public sector business i.e. does not require protection.

OFFICIAL
Routine public sector business, operations and services.

OFFICIAL-SENSITIVE

Particularly sensitive information that can be shared on a need to know basis, where inappropriate access or release
could have damaging consequences. Disclosure in response to FOISA should be verified with the data owner prior to
release.

OFFICIAL-SENSITIVE PERSONAL

Particularly sensitive information that can be shared on a need to know basis relating to an identifiable individual,
where inappropriate access or release could have damaging consequences. For example, where relating to
investigations, vulnerable individuals, or the personal / medical records of people.

OFFICIAL-SENSITIVE COMMERCIAL



Barton, Shona

From: Mclean, Stuart

Sent: 04 November 2019 15:25
To: Barton, Shona

Subject: FW: BCC Complaint

As discussed.

From: Mclean, Stuart

Sent: 09 October 2019 12:57

To: 'jandnmccallum@aol.com’ <jandnmccallum@aol.com>
Subject: BCC Complaint

Good afternoon John,

Many thanks for handing me the written response to the complaint earlier this morning.

| have typed this verbatim for you and attached at the end of this e-mail. Can you please refer to the terms of the
complaint and confirm the details below are the Community Councils response.

If you have any questions or concerns please don’t hesitate in contacting me.
Kind regards
Stuart

Complaint by Mr J Reid of Bute Community Land Co
Against Marlene Hill Convenor of Bute Community Council

Our Convenor, Marlene Hill, is a paid up member of Bute Community Land Co and entitled to ask questions and give
her opinion.

She went to their AGM in February. About 12 attended. She asked about minutes and money details. Mr Reid said
he did not have any and did not need to.

Marlene says the meeting was a hoot, everyone shouting at once.
Mr Reid agreed it wasn’t the best.

The Forest was not on the Bute Community Council agenda. Marlene is alleged to have said it would go the same
way as the other buys outs, bust.

This is Mr Reid’s Complaint!
Marlene was suspend as Convenor
John McCallum took the Chair
| took guidance from Argyll and Bute Council

| phoned Mr Reid 16 August to ask him about the Forest and its assets, he told me it had 500 acres and £23,100 in
the bank. He then asked to speak at the Tuesday meeting (good idea to get the air cleared).

| told him okay after the Police report which is on first. | would give him 5 minutes.
On Sunday 18 August the Sunday Herald had 5 pages on buy outs did they work asking about Bute C/Land Co why it

lies derelict.
1



| phoned Mr Reid for his response, but he had not yet got the paper.

On Monday 19" August | phoned him to see if after reading the paper he still wanted to speak.

He said he still did. I said | would put him on after the Police Report.

He also said he was having to move house to Gourock due to the hassle he was getting over the Forest.

On Tuesday night very busy meeting. | introduced myself to him. He stated he wanted to go on last | said to him no. |

said you were to go on after the Police Report. He said he would not speak then. Fair enough | said.

But by the time | came back round the tale he had changed his mind.
| said after the Police Man.

Mr Reid gave a speech but not many understood him. No real questions, someone did make a remark to him.
| then carried on as per my instruction and asked Bute Community Members if they had confidence in

Marlene as the Convenor all said yes.

Marlene returned to her seat and we continued with the meeting.

| went to speak to Mr Reid at the end of the meeting but he was gone.

As he was at the meeting | saw no need to contact him any further, nor did he contact me.

We are all new at the Council. We do admit we have had trouble with the website set up and with getting a
secretary.

I do refer to the complaints procedure model.

Stuart McLean

Area Committee Manager

Argyll and Bute Council

Helensburgh and Lomond Civic Centre
Helensburgh

Office (01436) 658717
Mobile 07770 704920
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Mr & Mrs J. M. McCallum
2 East Princes Street
Rothesay
Bute PA20 9DL
01700 504197

07751513598
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